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27 February, 2014 Register No.: WO214-02 

RE: Waste Licence Application review in respect of Ted O'Donoghue and Sons Limited at 
Knockpogue, Waterfall, County Cork, in accordance with Article 21(2) of the Waste 
Management (Licensing) Regulations, 2004 as amended 

Dear Mr. Power 

I ain to refer to your incomplete application for a waste licence review, Reg. No WO2 14-02 which 
was received by the Agency on 02/10/2008. 

As you are aware, on the 4"' April 2009 Cork County Council made a decision (Planning File No. 
094547) to refuse planning permission for the proposed increase of the facility's waste acceptance 
threshold to 60,000 tonnes per annum for reasons including that the proposed development would be 
contrary to the proper planning and sustainable development of the area. 

In accordance with Article 2 l (2)  of the Waste Management (Licensing) Regulations 2004 the 
Agency is of the opinion that the licence review application has been abandoned. I enclose a Notice 
in accordance with Article 21(2) of the Waste Management (Licensing) Regulations, 2004 as 
amended. 

If no submission is received within the period specified in the notice, the application will be 
regarded as having been withdrawn. 

Failure to provide the outstanding information within the time limit will also be regarded as 
indicating withdrawal of the application 

The Agency is empowered to regard the application as having been withdrawn even if a submission 
is made andor the documentation furnished. You should therefore treat this notice as one of 
primary importance. 

Yours sincerely 

Frank Clinton 
Programme Manager 
Environmental Licensing Programme 
Office of Climate, Licensing & Resource Use 

Encl 



NOTICE IN ACCORDANCE WITH ARTICLE 21(2) OF THE 
WASTE MANAGEMENT (LICENSING) 

REGULATIONS, 2004 AS AMENDED 

Applicant: Ted O'Donoghue & Sons Limited, Knockpogue, Waterfall, County 
Cork. 

Facility: Ted O'Donoghue and Sons Limited, Knockpogue, Waterfall, County 
Cork. 

Register No: WO2 14-02 

WHEREAS the Environmental Protection Agency is of the opinion that this Waste 
Licence Application has been abandoned NOW TAKE NOTICE that you are hereby 
required to make a submission in w'riting to the Agency on or before the 21" March 
2014, as to why the Waste Licence Application should not be regarded as having been 
withdrawn and FURTHER TAKE NOTICE that after the said date and after 
considering the submission (if any) made by you pursuant to this notice the Agency 
may declare that the Waste Licence Application shall be regarded as having been 
withdrawn. 

Dated 27 February 2014 

Frank Clinton, Programme Manager 

For and on behalf of the Agency 


